Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 5:20 PM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)

Subject: PRI: Our Ref SND 1242A (D.O.A. 13/01/2023 ) QX 1930G
Attachments: GIA REPORT.pdf; IMG_9213.JPG; IMG_9207.JPG

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2023/007
Hi LKK,
Kindly arrange PRI on SND 1242A at

CarTimes Autolution

160 Sin Ming Drive

#02-04 AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Contact: Bernard Yeow, Hp: 90939090

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division [ Police Logistics Department

HOME TEAM

« ®*TRANSFORMATION 2025 @

. One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please nofify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.



